
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Philip Smith"; Christina Rain; Robert Schultz
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; "Bryan J. Graves"; Joe Ernst
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000199: GeoTracker Global ID T0600100406, Connell Oldsmobile, 3093 Broadway,

 Oakland, 94611
Date: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 5:55:00 PM

Hello Phil:
 
Thank you for participating in a brief conference call this afternoon to review Alameda County
 Environmental Health’s (ACEH) comments regarding the August 28, 2014 Work Plan for Soil Gas
 Sampling (Work Plan) prepared by Langan Treadwell Rollo on behalf of SRM Ernst.  Please prepare a
 Work Plan Addendum (Addendum) to address our comments as discussed during today’s call and
 submit the Addendum by e-mail to my attention (karel.detterman@acgov.org) by November 14, 2014. 
 ACEH will review the Addendum, provide written approval for implementation provided our comments
 are adequately addressed, and a report due date.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this
 correspondence or your case, please send me an e-mail message at karel.detterman@acgov.org or call
 me at (510) 567-6708.

Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Philip Smith [mailto:psmith@Langan.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 3:20 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000199: GeoTracker Global ID T0600100406, Connell Oldsmobile,
 3093 Broadway, Oakland, 94611
 
OK – I’m here until 5, when I have to leave to catch my ferry.
 

Philip Smith 
Mg Prin/Executive VP 
Direct: 415.955.5249
Mobile: 415.279.8604 

LANGAN TREADWELL ROLLO 
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Langan’s goal is to be SAFE (Stay Accident Free Everyday) 
 
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 3:18 PM
To: Philip Smith
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000199: GeoTracker Global ID T0600100406, Connell Oldsmobile, 3093
 Broadway, Oakland, 94611
 
Hi Phil:
 
Thank you for the call; Dilan is in a meeting and we’ll call you hopefully this afternoon with Work
 Plan comments.
 
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
 
Electronic communication provided by “Langan” encompasses “Langan Engineering,
 Environmental, Surveying and Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.,” “Langan Engineering and
 Environmental Services, Inc.,” “Langan International LLC,” “Langan Treadwell Rollo,”
 “Langan CT, Inc.” and “Langan Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc., PC.” This
 electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information. No
 confidentiality or privilege is intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this
 message. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return
 email and delete this message from your system. Disclosure, use, distribution or copying of
 this message, any attachments thereto or their contents is strictly prohibited.
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